

To: House Committee on the Judiciary  
2138 Rayburn House Office Building  
Washington, D.C. 20515

**DECLARATION OF BILLY KIDWELL, AN ELDERLY, SEVERELY  
DISABLED, VIETNAM VETERAN, THAT WALMART CEO, DOUG  
MCMILLON, WALMART GENERAL COUNSEL, KAREN ROBERTS,  
WALMART ATTORNEYS ARLENE KLINE, AND ASHLEA EDWARDS,  
AND TWO FEDERAL JUDGES, U.S. DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, SHERI  
POLSTER CHAPPELL, AND MAGISTRATE, MAC R. MCCOY,  
ENGAGED IN A CONSPIRACY TO MURDER HIM, AS A MEANS OF  
FIXING A LAWSUIT, IN FAVOR OF WALMART**

I, Billy Ray Kidwell, state, under Penalty of Perjury, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1746, that I am over the age of eighteen (18) years old, and competent to testify, and that the statements herein are true, and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and beliefs, and my ability to describe, *Pro Se*.

1. I state that in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, in the United States District Court at Fort Myers, Florida, there were two (2), well-documented, Murder Attempts against me, by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, that almost succeeded, and left me in critical condition, dying.

2. I state that my life has been substantially shortened, and I am dying, as a result of those Murder Attempts, that I am almost completely bedbound, and constantly in massive, inhuman pain, unable to even walk a few feet to the restroom, without assistance from my wife, Tana Kidwell, and/or, daughter, Hannah Kidwell.

3. I state that as a result of the two (2) Murder Attempts on me by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, I was rushed to the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital Emergency Room, and rushed to Emergency Surgery, *dying*, as Medical Teams that had just gotten off work, were called back to the hospital for my Emergency Surgery.

4. I state that the Emergency Surgery miraculously saved my life, but that I am still dying with heart failure, and am still nearly completely bedbound, and in massive, severe, unbearable pain, since the Emergency Surgery.

5. I state that since the Emergency Surgery I have had to have two (2) more Operations, and an Open Heart Surgery Consultation, all because of the two (2) attempts to murder me by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy. [Three operations altogether.]

6. I state that the two (2) attempts to murder me by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, have harmed Veterans in Florida, by costing America's Taxpayers in excess of a Million Dollars, in VA Community Care Expenses, for my operations, and medical care, so far. [I will need constant expensive medical care for the rest of my life.]

7. I state that my life has been substantially shortened, and I am dying with Heart Failure, while suffering constant, indescribable, pain, and am nearly completely bedbound, as a direct result of Massive Damage to my Heart, cause by a Stress-Caused Heart Attack, intentionally inflicted on me by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy.

8. I state that after driving me to suffer a Stress-Caused Heart Attack, that caused my Aortic Aneurysm to rupture when I passed out, Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, again tried to kill me, by **OBSTRUCTING** Needed, Life-Saving, Emergency Medical Care, during my Heart Attack, while I also had the Ruptured Aortic Aneurysm, killing me. [Emphasis added.]

9. I state that *after* I filed an Emergency Motion to Get Needed Emergency Medical Care, in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, while I was having an Active Heart Attack, and while I also had a Ruptured Aortic Aneurysm killing me, that United States Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, in a scheme with United States District Court Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, to murder me, issued a responsive Court ORDER in which he knowingly, and intentionally, lied about the Actual Material Facts, and falsified the Court Order, as he carefully worded his Fraudulent Court ORDER to Knowingly, and Intentionally, cause my death, **if I complied with his Court ORDER**. [Emphasis added.]

10. I state that the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, was a scheme between Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy<sup>1</sup> to Murder Me.

11. I state that the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, was carefully worded to intimidate me, threaten me, pressure me, and ORDER ME, to not obtain Needed, Life-Saving, Emergency Medical Care, during an active heart attack, and Ruptured Aortic Aneurysm Tearing, which would kill me, if I obeyed the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER.

12. I state that the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, knowingly, and intentionally, lied about my medical history, lied about my dire medical condition, and presented a fraudulent view of my medical emergency, and then lied about my Medical Need for Emergency Medical Care for my ongoing Life-Threatening Heart Attack, and Life-Threatening, Ruptured, Aortic Aneurysm, so Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, could cause my death, by OBSYRUCTING Needed Emergency Medical Care.

---

<sup>1</sup> Both Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, issued Orders in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, and clearly were scheming, and working together, to fix Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, in favor of Walmart, by causing my death.

13. I state that according to my Aneurysm Doctor, in the Emergency Room at the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital, right before Emergency Surgery, if I had obeyed the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and not sought Emergency Medical Care at the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital Emergency Room, I would have died.

14. I state that according to my Heart Doctor, in the Emergency Room at the Sarasota Memorial Hospital, right before my Emergency Surgery, if I had obeyed the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and not sought Emergency Medical Care at the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital Emergency Room, I would have died.

15. I state, from my own personal knowledge, that if I had obeyed the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and not sought Emergency Medical Care at the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital Emergency Room, I would have died, that their Court Order Obstructed me from getting Emergency Medical Care, during my Life-Threatening Heart Attack, and Life-Threatening Aortic Aneurysm Rupture.

16. I state that according to my Aneurysm Doctor, at the Sarasota Memorial Hospital, if I had complied with the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and tried to “*comply fully, and meaningfully, with the Court’s Orders dated October 12, 2021, November 10, 2021, and December 1, 2021*”, as ORDERED in Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy’s December 29, 2021 Court ORDER, by doing law work while dying, I would have died.

17. I state that according to my Heart Doctor, at the Sarasota Memorial Hospital, if I had complied with the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and tried to “*comply fully, and meaningfully, with the Court’s Orders dated October 12, 2021, November 10, 2021, and December 1, 2021*”, as ORDERED in Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy’s December 29, 2021 Court ORDER, I would have died.

18. I state that Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, were aided in their attempt to murder me by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, who filed a Motion in which they OBJECTED to my Emergency Medical Motion to get Life-Saving, Emergency Medical Care, while I was dying with an Active Heart Attack, while my Aortic Aneurysm Ruptured, and tearing.

19. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, are highly educated, and knew I had no chance of surviving, and that I would die, if they were able to Obstruct Me, and Prevent Me, from obtaining Needed, Life-Saving, Emergency Medical Care, while I was having a Massive Life-Threatening Heart Attack, and also suffering a Ruptured, Tearing, Aortic Aneurysm.

20. I state that Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, are all highly educated, and all knew, or surely should have known, that it is an extremely serious Felony to Obstruct someone having a Life-Threatening Heart Attack from getting Life-Saving Emergency Medical Care.

21. I state that Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, are all highly educated, and all knew, or surely should have known, that it is an extremely serious Felony to Obstruct someone having a Life-Threatening Ruptured, Tearing, Aortic Aneurysm, whom can bleed to death, from getting Life-Saving Emergency Medical Care.

22. I state that my Medical Emergency Motion, dated December 14, 2021, that I filed with Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, was provided to, and served on, Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards.

23. I state that my Medical Emergency Motion, in the very first paragraph, made Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, fully aware that I had suffered the symptoms of a Major, Life-Threatening Heart Attack, and was Medically Unable to Proceed in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, without endangering my life.

24. I state that my Medical Emergency Motion in the second paragraph made it clear that the Complaint in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, I was suffering a Life-Threatening Heart Attack and needed Emergency Medical Care.

25. I state that my Medical Emergency Motion made it clear I was also suffering from a Life-Threatening Ruptured Aortic Aneurysm.

26. I state that Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, ORDERED me not to get the Needed, Life-Saving Care, and instead Ordered me to do a Massive Amount of Law Work, while knowing I was legally entitled to an Attorney, and while knowing that if I didn't get the Needed, Emergency Medical Care, I would die, and then they intimidated me by threatening me that if I didn't skip the Emergency Medical Care, during a Heart Attack, and Ruptured Widow-Maker, Aortic Aneurysm, and do the massive amount of Law Work they ORDERED me to do while I was dying with a Life-Threatening Heart Attack, and Life-Threatening Ruptured Aortic Aneurysm, that they would fix my lawsuit, in favor of Walmart.

27. I was so scared those Corrupt Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, would fix the lawsuit for Walmart, that from December 29, 2021 till January 12, 2022 I skipped getting Emergency Medical Care, despite the constant pain, and I tried to do all the Law Work they wanted, while throwing up blood, being short on breath, dizzy, and passing out.

28. On January 12, 2022 the pain became unbearable I didn't care if they fixed the lawsuit, and I had the VA rush me to the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital.

29. I state that I was dying, because of the Heart Attack, intentionally inflicted on me by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, and their Obstructing me from obtaining Needed, Emergency Medical Care, during an active Heart Attack, and now my Heart is as bad as it gets, with an Ejection Rate of "Less than 15%", and I am dying with Heart Failure, and suffering beyond description.



30. I state that the two (2) Murder Attempts made against me, and the damages described herein, were intentionally caused by Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, as part of a scheme to fix Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, in the United States District Court at Fort Myers, in Walmart's Favor, *by Causing my death*.

31. I state that Judge Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, knew from the Complaint in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, that it constituted a Serious Felony, pursuant to Florida Statute §825.102, to knowingly aggravate Billy Kidwell's Life-Threatening Stress, and Heart Disabilities, inflicting Psychological and/or, Psychological Injury on Kidwell, by forcing him to do law work, while Kidwell is Medically Unable to do so, and/or, to encourage others to do so.

32. I state that the Complaint in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM also made Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, fully aware that it is a Serious Felony in Florida, pursuant to Florida Statute §825.102 to inflict Psychological, and/or, Psychological Injury on Kidwell by forcing him to do law work, while Kidwell is Medically Unable to do so, and/or, to "*encourage any person to commit an act that reasonably be expected to result in Physical, or Psychological Injury to the Elderly Person, or Disabled Adult*" Billy Kidwell.

33. I state that the Complaint in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM made Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, fully aware that it is "*Aggravated Abuse*", a First Degree Felony in

Florida, pursuant to Florida Statute §825.102(2)(b) to “*Willfully Torture, or Maliciously Punish, an Elderly Person, or Disabled Adult*”, or to “*Knowingly, or Willfully, abuse an Elderly Person, or Disabled Adult, and in so doing inflicts Great Bodily Harm, or Permanent Disability*”.

34. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, “*Willfully Tortured, and Maliciously Punished, Billy Kidwell, an Elderly Person, and Disabled Adult*”, and also “*Knowingly, and Willfully, abused Billy Kidwell, an Elderly Person, and Disabled Adult, and in so doing inflicted Great Bodily Harm, and Permanent Disability on Billy Kidwell*” in direct violation of F.S. §825.102.

35. I state that the Complaint in Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, at page 27, paragraph 113, states “*Florida Statute F.S. §825.102 makes it a felony to intentionally inflict Physical, and/or, Psychological Injury on an Elderly, or Disabled Person in Florida*”.

36. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, are fully aware that Billy Kidwell is both an Elderly Florida Adult, and a Disabled Person, within the meaning of Florida Statute §825.102.

37. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, are fully aware that, and that it is a Felony to “*inflict Physical, and/or, Psychological Injury on Billy Kidwell in Florida*”.

38. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, were fully aware that knowingly, and intentionally, aggravating Billy Kidwell’s Life-Threatening Disabilities, in an attempt to cause his death, in a scheme to fix Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM, in Walmart’s Favor, would inflict “*Physical, and/or, Psychological Injury on Billy Kidwell in Florida*” in direct violation of Florida Statute F.S. §825.102, and constitute a Felony Crime in Florida.

39. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, did knowingly, and intentionally, violate Florida Statute F.S. §825.102.

40. I state that I sent letters to Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and sent e-mails to Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, making them aware that their harassment, and Technical Dilatory Tactics, requiring me to constantly attempt to do Mere Technical Law Work ORDERED by Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and/or, Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, was causing me to throw up blood, and suffer the symptoms of having a Massive, Life-Threatening, Heart Attack.

41. I state that the result(s) of Medical Tests at the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital, indisputably prove the December 29, 2021 Court ORDER of Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, is Fraudulent, and full of intentional lies about my Medical Condition, and Life-Saving, Emergency Need for Emergency Medical Care.

42. I state Emergency Room Tests at the Sarasota Memorial Hospital Emergency Room proved that I had a very high level of Troponin that Heart Doctors said proved I suffered a very serious, Life-Threatening Heart Attack on October 31, 2021 when I documented my symptoms (loss of breath, chest pain, dizziness, passing out, etc.), and continued until January 12, 2021 when I was rushed to the Emergency Room dying.

43. I state that my Emergency Room Records document that the symptoms of my Life-Threatening, Stress-Caused, Heart Attack, and tearing of my Aortic Aneurysm, started when I passed out, and fell on October 31, 2021, and continued till I was rushed to the Emergency Room dying on January 12, 2022.

44. Emergency Room Records state that I appeared “*Not Well Appearing*” and was “*Chronically Ill Appearing*” when I arrived in the Emergency Room.

45. I state that the nurses put in the record that my condition was “*Critical*” and that I was still having a Major Heart Attack, proven by a chemical leaking in my heart, which proved extensive Heart Damage, and by the very high level of Troponin, proving I was still having a Heart Attack.

46. I had not sought Emergency Medical Care because I was strongly intimidated by Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, and their Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, who OBJECTED to my Emergency Medical Motion Asking for Me to Be Allowed to get Emergency Medical Care, for a Life-Threatening Heart Attack I was suffering, and for a Tearing, Life-Threatening, Aortic Aneurysm, to save my life.

47. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, are fully aware that knowingly, and intentionally, Obstructing Needed, Emergency Medical Care for Billy Kidwell, would inflict "*Physical, and/or, Psychological Injury on Billy Kidwell in Florida*" in direct violation of Florida Statute F.S. §825.102, and constitute a Felony Crime in Florida.

48. I state that as a direct result of a murder attempt on me by Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and the two (2) Federal Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, I was rushed to the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital Emergency Room, dying, and was rushed from the Emergency Room, to Emergency Surgery, which saved my life. [Emphasis that I was dying.]

49. I state that when I came out of the Emergency Surgery, and was taken to the Intensive Care Unit, of the Sarasota Memorial Heart Hospital, that I was told by my Aneurysm, and Heart Doctors, and that I couldn't even lift a piece of paper, or even get out of bed to use a restroom, without a nurse assisting me.

50. I state that the attempt on my life by Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and the two (2) Federal Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, has cost the United States Department of Veterans Affairs far in excess of a Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) in Community Care Medical Expenses, so far, and bills are still coming in, while I will need ongoing Medical Care until I die.

51. I state that I owe nearly as much in Medical Bills as Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and the two (2) Federal Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, have cost the Department of Veterans Affairs Community Care Program, and that Medical Bills for their Murder Attempt on me keep continuing to arrive.

52. I state that since my first Emergency Operation caused by Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and the two (2) Federal Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, I have been unable to walk.

53. I state that since my first Emergency Operation caused by Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and the two (2) Federal Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, I have an unbearable burning pain in my backside, and in both legs, and feet, so severe that tears come from my eyes, and I have no feeling in my toes on both feet, and my doctors told me to watch for my toes to turn black, because I can lose all my toes.

54. I state that since my first Emergency Operation caused by Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and the two (2) Federal Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, that I cannot sleep on my back, and if I do try to sleep on my back my oxygen gets cut off and I can't breathe. [The doctors say it is because I am in Severe Heart Failure, with a Heart Ejection Rate of "*Less than 15%*", and dying. That I need to try to sleep on my sides.]

55. I state that every minute of every day I am in extreme, unbearable, pain because of the attempt by Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Walmart Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and the two (2) Federal Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, to fix Case 2:21-CV-517-SPC-MRM in favor of Walmart, by causing my death.

56. I state that "*Any Reasonable Person*", including Walmart CEO Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, their Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, knew that Obstructing me from obtaining "*Needed, Emergency Medical Care*", while I was having a Massive Heart Attack, and suffering from my Aortic Aneurysm Tearing, would surely cause my death.

57. I state that the doctors at Sarasota Memorial Hospital told me that if I had followed the Court Order of Magistrate Mac R. McCoy, and had not been rushed to the Hospital Emergency Room, that I would not have lived one more day.

58. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, knew their Obstruction to my Motion for Needed, Emergency Medical Care, would very likely kill me.

59. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, and Judges, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, knew their Obstruction to my receiving Needed, Emergency Medical Care, would very likely kill me.

60. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, know that pursuant to Florida Statute §825.102(2)(b), “*Willfully Torturing an Elderly, or Disabled Adult in Florida*”, and “*in so doing inflicting Great Bodily Harm, or Permanent Disability*”, constitutes a First Degree Felony pursuant to Florida Statute §825.102(2)(b).

61. I state that Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, “*Willfully Tortured Billy Kidwell, who is an Elderly, and Disabled Adult in Florida*”, and “*in so doing inflicted Great Bodily Harm, and Permanent Disability on Billy Kidwell*”, in direct violation of Florida Statute §825.102(2)(b), which constitutes a First Degree Felony.



62. I state that pursuant to the facts stated herein, Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, Pro Bono Publico, need to be investigated, and prosecuted, for violating my rights, attempting to murder me, and blatant, intentional violations of Florida Statute §825.102(2)(b).

63. I state that my family, and I, DEMAND that Judge, Sheri Polster Chappell, and Magistrate, Mac R. McCoy, Walmart CEO, Doug McMillon, Walmart General Counsel, Karen Roberts, Attorneys, Arlene Kline, and Ashlea Edwards, be fully investigated, arrested, placed in jail, and prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law.

64. And we request that the United States District Court, at Fort Myers, be investigated for Fixing Cases for the Privileged, Corporations, and Politicians, while abusing the rights of Pro Se Litigants, the Disabled, and Disabled Veterans.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and beliefs, as a Pro Se Litigant.

Executed by Billy Ray Kidwell on October 2, 2024.

By: /s/ Billy Ray Kidwell

Billy Ray Kidwell, *Pro Se*  
Email: [VeteransDeserveRights@outlook.com](mailto:VeteransDeserveRights@outlook.com)  
5064 Silver Bell Drive  
Port Charlotte, Fl. 33948  
941 214-0238